Parks and Recreation

N oy e wnNne

10.

11.

12.
13.

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

May 20, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of April 22, 2024 minutes
Approval of May 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

a. none
New Business

a. Lifeguard shortage is state wide.
Old Business

a. Community Park Update

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None

D. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None

F. Commissioners:

G.

Other Business
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 22,2024
6:30pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Blower, Sova, Hoffman, Branch
ABSENT: Alworden, Aimar

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Nature Center & Preserve
Director, Lynda Thayer; Secretary, Sue Prevost

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
April 22, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609
Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of March 18, 2024 minutes
Approval of April 2024 Expenditures

N o oh W R

Public Comment
Itis requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. Public Hearing
a. none
9. New Business
a. None
10. Old Business
a. Community Park Update
l|Page
Park Commission Minutes
April 22, 2024



11. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached

B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None

D. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None

F. Commissioners:

G.

12. Other Business
13. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Hoffman, to approve March 18, 2024 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Blower, to approve April 2024 Expenditures as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business; None

10. Old Business:

a. Community Park Update: Park Director John Corriveau reported that construction
at the new administration building is on schedule. Building interior is 90%
complete, and plans are to slowly move into new offices mid-May. Chairman
Scott Branch asked about plans for old Park office. Corriveau plans to upgrade the
existing office to accommodate seniors and other events such as yoga classes. The
basement of the new administration building will be the location for archery
classes in the future. Mulch will be delivered this week for the new playground,
and next week asphalt will be installed. The ribbon cutting ceremony for the
administration building will be held on June 28%. Corriveau asked for Park
Commissioners to attend.

11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau added additional
projects for this spring are to clean/paint bottom of Roethke pool and also paint
both trains.

2{Page
Park Commission Minutes
Aprilt 22, 2024



b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report. Director Lynda Thayer
reported on the progress of the habitat area installation, approval of the DNR 2021
Trust Fund Grant, and location of the storage facility. Corriveau added that the
pole barn cannot be built in desired location due to the floodway and Spicer is
considering an alternative location. A new garden shed for landscape equipment
will be built and the kayak launch will be installed the end of May. Thayer also
reported that several field trips have been planned for students at the Nature
Center and are great revenue generators for the Nature Center.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower to adjourn the meeting at
6:47 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, May 20, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page
Park Commission Minutes
April 22, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of May 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $28,785.88 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration.............oooivii e 17,283.35

Soccer L 930.79

Youth Clnics........oooooiiiii 555.79
Basketball................... 499.01

Archery. ..o 707.74
Operations and Maintenance.............................. 5,946.07

Flag Football................oocoi 124.13

Nature Preserve/Center.............cccoovvieiiiieinini... 2,739.00



ST'€T L5022 bLT6F £p'99 00°L8Z NOILNLIYINGD YHXOTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-89L-TO0T
91°€2¢ bh-188°C Z€°069 957898 00°0SL'€E ATHNOH IWIL-IHYA SHOYM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
XYIHOMY - 89L 3dad
90" v¥ 6T°SL0’E 10°66% T8°12v°2 00" L6V 'S TIVEIaNSYd - L9L 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°0€2C 00°0 0070 00°0€2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥E 000 T06-L9L~10T
0629 06°068 00°0 0676061 00°00F°‘2 SIMIHS~-I SHITddNS ONIIVHHE4O0 00E€°0FL-L9L-TOT
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 007006 SEIT44NS ONIIVIEJO 000°0FL-L9L-TO0T
00°00T (Z6°'6) €v°s 2676 00°0 dW0D S NEWHOM 000°6TL~L9L-T0T
LL"GG 98°06 LO"GE v1° b9 00°GT1 NOILNGIWINOD ¥HAOTIWE ¥OId 000 STL-L9L-TOT
727 LE GLTETP'T 15°8GF GZ'8¢8 00°252°2 ATYNOH FWIL-IYVd SHOYM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVELANSYd - L9L 2dad
20°6¢C SE'186°¢C 6L°GGS G9°8zZ€’T 00°0TE’S AMMDOH MOOTA/SIINITD HINOK - 99L 3Idad Teaol
00°0 00700V 00°0 00°0 00'00% ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIMA 000°106-99L-10T
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIYIHS-I $HITAANS OHNIIVYEJO 00€°0FL-99L-T0T
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SEITAdNS ONIIVYHAO 000°0FL-99L-T0T
€0°871 86°59 £€0°9 A AR AN 00708 dHOD S\ NIWNEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
1970V 09°9€1 80°6¢€ o0V €6 00°0€2C NOIZINGIUINOD YHROTIWE Y¥OId 000°GTL-99L-TO0T
69°0F LT 6LL’T 89°01S £8°02z2°'1 00°000°€ XTN0H FWIL-I9¥d STOYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITD HINOX - 99L 3dag
00°0 00°6¥8°‘¢E 00°0 00°0 00°GPB’E TIYEIJ0S ITNAY - G9¢ 3deg Telol
0070 00°066°C 0070 00°0 00°066°C SHOIAYAS JILOVHINOD 000°0T8-59L-T01
00°0 00°G61 00°0 00°0 00°G66T SIMIHS~-I $¥IT4dNS ONIIVIIJO0 00€ 0FL-S9L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 0070 00°0 00°00L SAITAANS ONILYIIIO0 000 0FL-S9L~T0T
TIYELI0S IINaY¥ - G9L 3daa
zZe' 1t ¥Z'680°€T 6L°0€6 9L°0L9’T 00°09L°'VT ¥3220S - £9. 3deg Te3og
0070 007051 00°0 00°0 007051 HSTHEd NON-S$TITAANS ONIIVYHIO 00L 0bL-E9L-TOT
oL’z PE T6LT 00°0 99°6F 00°T¥8°T SNOISSAONOD-SHITAdNS GL9 0PL-€9L-TOT
00°0 00°069 ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 007069 °¢€ SIMIHS~I SAITAdNS ONILVYEAO 00€ " 0FPL-€9L-T0T
0Z°91 AREAT LS 00°0 98°L¥9 00°000°F SEITA4NS ONILVHHEIO 000 0FL-€9L-T0T
p8E Sh-59¢C 60°0T G601 00°5LZ dWOD S, NIWMXHOM 000°6TL-£9L-T0T
68°61 65°GLZ Zv° 69 1 89 00" FbE NOILONETEINOD YHAOTIWE ¥OIJ 000 GIL-£9L-T0T
L8661 TL'S09°¢€ ) 827558 82" 768 00°005‘% ATYAOR FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L~£9£-T0T
¥3000S - £9L 3deq
€876 59 TTE’9 00°0 GE"889 00°000°L SWYNO0Md SNAZILID ¥OINAS - z9L 3deqg tTeio]
£8°6 G9°1T€’9 00°0 GE£"889 00°000'L $AITAANS ONILVIHAJO 000°0¥L-29L-T0T
SWYYO0Md SNIZILID YOINIS - ¢9L 3daq
(8€°0) 067816 ‘0¢€ 00°0 (0S°8TT) 00°008°0€ SWYY90¥d WIMS - T9L 3deg te3ol
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°T FONYNIALNIVH/ S¥IV¥day 000" 0€6~T9L-10T
saanjyTpuadxy
aNAd ONIIVIAAO TYHENID - 10T pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYAIDIA) FSYIYONI ("TYRGONEY) TYWION LE5ang NOIZLdI¥DSHA dEGHAN 1D
1209 % HONYTIVL p20Z/1E€/50 HINOW pzZ0Z/1£/50 TYNIDIYO
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d AIIAILDY FONVIVE dIX Gz-vzozZ

S/¢

iabeg

P20C/1€/S0 ONIANZ QOI¥dEd
JdIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd I90ddd FINLIANIIXI ANV IANIATY

drtysumo] sewoyyr :4d
YHOIHTIVY :a8s()
WY ¢2:1T %202/%v1/S0



00°0 00°06€ 00°0 0070 00" 0S¢ SaNd 3 dIHSHHEWIA 000 v08-2LL-T0T
€17 b1 86°28T'9 00°0 Z0°LT0T 00°002"L SHITAdNS ONIIVHIJO 000°0FL-2LL-TOT
811 91" 1vL 42 v8°8 00°0SL dROD S« NTWIEOM 000°6TL-2LL-T0T
€0°FpT PT GIE’T 92 %61 98" LLE 00°€69°C NOIINYIHLINOD YIAOTIWIE ¥OId 000°STL-ZLL~TOT
67 €21 (05 6€6) 06°6€G6°2 06°6€6°F 00°000°% ATSNOH AWIL-IM¥Yd SIDYM 000°60L~-2LL-T0T
MEINID/TAYESHTEd FANIYN - zLL 3dad
ST°Sh €z 12e’T €1 F2T LL*LBO'T 007607 °Z TIVEL00d 9¥1d - TLL 3ded T=aof
00°0 00°STIT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000°T06-TLL~TOT
80 LL L0981 00°0 £€6°629 00218 SINIHS~-I $TITJANS OHNIIVIAJO 00 0PL-TLL-TOT
€E°Sh 62 L0V 00°0 TL LEE 00°ShL SEITadNS ONILVYEAO 000°0FL-TLL-TOT
€Tt 9°80T Ge"T GE°T 007011 dWOD S NIWMYOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
8€°61 82°9¢ ZL8 L 8 00°G¥ NOIINEIYINGD YIXROTIWI ¥OId 000" STL-TLL-TOT
09761 b6 LoV 907 %11 90" p1IT 00°285 ATYNOH EWIL-IN¥4 SIOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEI00d 9Y¥T1d - TLL 1dea
€701 68°E£SLV9T LO"9V6 'S TT°1vb’0¢ 00°G61°56¢C FONYNIINIVA ¥ SNOILVYEIO - OLL 3deg Te3og
00°0 00°000°bV 0070 00°0 00°000°'VP A¥ILN0 TYLIJYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
06°0 00°6bL‘C 00°0 00762 00°¥%LL'Z AYOYTIVE/ANYT SINIWITIOV ISVIT 00V " 0F6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°007‘2 00°0 00°0 00" 00V ‘T TYINTY INIKRAINOI 00T 0F6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°T 0070 00°0 00°00L°T TYINTY IFTI0L I79¥1¥0d 000°0b6-0LL-TOT
00°0 0070058 00°0 00°0 00°005'8 1904 TASEIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-0LL~TOT
00°0 00°00L’S 0070 00°0 00°00L’S FSNEAXT HTOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-T0T
G9'€ 05°920°%9 0070 067€2vC 00°06% ‘99 FONUYNILNIVH/ SEIVdHY 000°0€6-0LL-10T
8E"S £Z°8¥5 ST 00°0 LLTTSET 00°000°LZ SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
88°€9 08°9€2°S 00°0 0Z°€92'6 00°005°'FT ALITIGVIT TVIIANID FONVENSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
€67 L Zh 99t 00°0 8G GET 00°008°T SNOILYDINAWWOD SSTTHYIM 00T 068-0LL-T0T
LS pL 292’z 0070 9¢"LET 00°00%'C INOHAATAL 000°068-0LL-TOT
0697 b9 L1662 00°0 9€°280'9 00'000°9€ SHJTAYES JILOVYINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00L’E 00°0 000 00°00L‘E SAITAANS ONIIVYHIO0 000" 0FL-0LL-TOT
L0°€ZT  (86°GPE) LG5"69 86°SF8°T 00°006°T dH0D S, NIWE0M 000 6TL~0LL-TOT
19°8 91°€09 0g- 02 v8°96 007099 NOILASIMINOD YHXOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
06" LL 06V oL'1 567891 00°812Z INQODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-0LL~-TOT
€9°11 F0"99L°F Z9°S1h 967929 00°€6£°S NOILOGIYINOD ¥IAXOTIWI VIOId 000°STL-0LL-TOT
0€°8T pT°89Z°¢€ y8°18€ 98" TEL 00°000°F TYIHOLINYL SEDYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
G9° 1T £8°268 ‘€S 88168V LT LOT’L 00°000'19 ATYOOH FWIL-I9Vd SIOUM 000°S0L-0LL~T0T
6679 ZE'GIT'S 91691 89 F8¢E 00°006°S ATYAOH HWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T " %0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNFINIYA 5 SNOILWYAJO - 0LL 3ded
00°0 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°0SL TIVEAETION - 69L 3dea Te3ol
0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°06L SAITAdNS HNIIVIAIO 000°0FL-69L-TOT
TIVERAITION ~ 69L 3dad
9¢°GT 10°225°S pLTLOL 66 100°'T 0075259 XdFHOYY - 89/ 3deg Telol
00°0 00°2zZ1 00°0 00°0 007221 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥Nd 000°106~89L-10T
00°0 00°0GL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL SI¥IHS-I $dI7d4dNS ONILVHIEIO 00€°0¥L-89L~T0T
99°¢ 9Z°€6F ‘T 00°0 vL" 98 00706G6'T SEIT74dNS DNILYYIJ0 000°0FL-89L~T0T
8L°G1 bL* S 89°L 9z°'0T 00769 dWOD S NIWMYOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
saani3Tpuadxy
ANNA ONIIVIEA0 TYIENED - 101 pung
azsn (TYWHONGY) TYWION (ISYIYOAA) ISYIYONI (TYIIONEY) TYIWHON 1Ioang NOILJIdds3d YIERNAN 19
1904 3% FONYTYE yZ0Z/TE€/S0 HLNOW ¥Z0Z/1€/G0 TYNIDIIO
ATEYTIIVAY ¥0d XIIAILOY ADNYIYE dLX 52-y20¢

S/¢€

robeg

dTHSNMOI SYWOHL ¥0d I¥Oddy HINLIANIIXT ANV ZONIAEA

F20Z/T1€/G0 SNIANI QOIddd

drysumo] sewoyy :dd

YHOIATY -I°8(]

WY 22:11 v202/¥1/G0



LE'S (1£°181/869) (88" TFT6T) 1€ 126 ‘€€ (06099 ‘%29) STINLIANTAXT 3 SHANIATY JO LEN
98' 1T 867099 ‘069 88°68L'82 Zh"668°C6 007095 ‘€8L STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
9G°6L LZ 6LbZE 00°¥b9 ‘6 EL702K'92T 00°006 ‘85T SANNIATY TYIOL
1aNOd ONILWNMIJO TWHANED - 10T pung
98" 1T 85°099°069 88°G8L‘8T Zv 668 'C6 00'096‘€8L SHYNLIANIEXT TYIOL
9T b 62°028°L 00'0 TL'6EE 00°091°8 NIVEL - 9LL 3deQ Te3ol
00°0 00°'GLE 00" 0070 00°GLE TN TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-TOT
6L°9 62°099°'V 00°0 IL 6EE 00°000°S HONUNILNIYN/SEIYITY 000°0€6~9LL-TO0T
00°0 00285 000 00°0 00°28S ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06~9LL-TO0T
0070 000§ 00°0 00°0 00708 dWOD S, NIWIUOoM 000 6TL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00" €GT 00°0 00°0 00°€6T NOILNEIMINOD YHXOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000’2 0070 00°0 00°000°2 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Y3 SEOUYM 000°G0L~9LL-TOT
NIVML - 9L, 3deg
00°0 00700V ‘€2 00°0 00°0 00° 00V ‘€2 dWYD A¥AG - GLL 3deg Telol
00°0 0070601 00°0 00°0 00°060°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIHd 000 T06-GLL-TOT
00°0 00°069°1 00°0 00°0 00°069°T SIITA4NS ONIIVHIJO 000°0FL-GLL=-TOT
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 dWOD S NIWIHEOM 000" 6TL-SLL-TOT
00°0 00700561 00°0 0070 0070061 NOIIAGIMINGD YHAOTIWE ¥OIL D00 GTL-SLL-TOT
00°0 00°000‘6T 00°0 00°0 00°000°6T ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Y¥d STOYM 000°G0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥ad - Geo 3deg
S8°0 8G°L06 ‘6T 00°0 v Lse 00°591°0€ SINIAT TVIDEAS - pLL 3ded Telol
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G6°T TYINGY IITIOL FTEYLE0d 000 0F6~FLL-TOT
06"€T £0°19L 00°0 L6°8€T 0070001 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIEd 000°106-%LL-T0T
0070 00°005°6 0070 0070 00°006°6 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHION] 000" L18-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°062°T 00°0 0070 00°062°T - MTYM/NAY NS ONIIVIIJ0 0GT OFL-VLL~TOT
00°0 00°002'GT 00°0 00°0 007002 ‘ST SHITAdNS ONIIVYILO 000°0FL-%LL-TO0T
Sh 81 GG°18 00°0 Gy 8t 00°00T dW0D S NIWNHOM 000 6TL-PLL-TOT
00°0 00°6TT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT NOIINGININOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000 STL-PLL-TOT
0070 00'008'T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T LTHNOH AWIL-I¥¥d SIDVM 000 S0L-%LL~TOT
SINIAZ TYIOEAS - bLL 3dad
9T €1 LS bVE'ZY 00°6EL'Z Ep 8Fb ‘6 00°€6L‘TL YAINIO/IAYASTEd FWNIYN - ZLL 3ded T30l
00°0 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€ AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-ZLL-T0T
00°0 00°06GL 00'0 0070 00°0SL ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONGH 000°096~2LL~-T0T
000 0070061 00°0 00°0 00°006°T TYINIY IITIOL FTIVIHOd 000'0b6-2ZLL-TOT
by 0T 00°%957¢ 00°0 00°989°T 00°062°8 FONYNALNIVA/SEIVATY 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
z9°21 G0'G6V ‘€ 0070 S6°F0S 007000V SETLITIIN 000°026-2LL-TO0T
98°¢T LLT9GE’Y 00°0 £Z €9 00°000°S ALITIGYIT TYEEANID HONYEASNI 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
9G6°¢€ 96°£0€'S 00°0 b0 961 00°00G°S ONIHSITANd % ONIINIHYd 000°T06-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°008 0070 0070 00°008 SHADIAYHES TYNOISSIIONd 000 L18-2LL~T0T
06" L 10°626 00°0 66 L 00°000°T SFOIAYAS dILOVIINOD 00T 018-ZLL-TOT
saIn3Tpuadxy
aNN3 ONILVIAAO TYHENTD - 10T pund
adsn (‘TOWEONEY) TYWION (4SYAYOEA) FSYIYONI (TYRYONEY) TYWION 139and NOILAIVOSEA YIGHAN TD
1904 % HONYTYE y202/1£/50 HINOW pZ02/1€/50 TYNIDIEO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVYTIVE dIX SZ-v20T

S/v :ebeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0J4 I¥Od3¥ HYNIIONIAIXE JNY FONIAHY

p20Z/1€/60 ONIONZ QOIddd

dtysumo], sewoy] :4d

YHOITIY :-I8sn

W¢ Z2:TT1 $20Z/v1/S0



agsn (TYWIONEY)  TYIION (FSYIYOIA) FSYAYONI ("TYIRIONEY) TYNMON iRctajeet:t NOTLdIHOSEA JIEWAN T
oad % ZONYTIVd yZ02/T7€/50 HLNOW v20Z/1€/50 TYNIDIEO
ITAYTIVAY 904 ALIAILOY AONVIVE dLA §¢-%20¢

drysumo] sewoy] :€d

YHOTIWIY :I98()

G/6G 1abegd JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥0odad TINIIANIIXKE ANV FONIATE WY 2Z:T1T1 v202/v1/S0

FZ0¢/1€/G0 ONIANT QOIY¥dd



86" LLE bZL2r0-¥9dLd YIAINNOD NHOL/SHEWYL - SI00™ ALIIVS 510049 930 vZ/L2/H0 000 0€6~0LL-T0T
1876821 vZ0Z XYW HONYNFLNIYW/ SHIVdaY SEQIAMAS 1IQAYD 10d3Ed IHOH vZ/80/G0 000 0€6-0LL-TO0T
88069 9V 68F vZ/0E/%0 pZ0Z 1T¥dY FONUNIALNI YA/ SHIVaEY SHYOLS 2SI y2/61/%0 000" 0€6~0LL-TOT
v8069 GL"0L8 vZ/0E/%0 0v0ET00EL SY¥Yd SI¥Adod - ¥AZITILYES ONI ‘SNOSYIANY FHL ¥e/S1/%0 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
08069 0p€T0°T vZ/0€/%0 yZ0e TINdY OO0Z/MdD aNYTIAOOM/dd0/d0L FIUL/NZWY MNYE FIVLS v2/€2/%0 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
LGT0TT S8FE£006S0L02 9DIT bT I SNOOYL GGL - TIIE ALITILON 00 AD¥INI SUAWNSNOD vZ/0€/k0 000°026-0LL~T0T
59662 156€006G0L02 9IT b1 Q¥ AAQET 00€ - TTId ALITILD 0D XOWHANT SHAWNSNOD vZ/0€/%0 000°026-0LL-T0T
£5069 €6°€6 vZ/0€/v0 0E£ETETSS0E0T gy ¥ETIIK S S09 - T1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYHANA SYARNSNOD veZ/vZ/ k0 000°026-0LL-T0T
0069 L7902 vZ/vT/%0 9Z8€£06625902 ay¥ A@4dT 00¢ - TIIE RIITILN 02 Z9¥ANT SMIWNSNOD vZ/ST/%0 000°026~0LL-TO0T
07069 TL°06 vzZ/vZ/%0 pPT186985£350¢2 a9 ¥3AIY § 00L - TIIE ALITILN 03 A9¥ENI SHIWNSNOD vZ/ST/%0 000°026~0LL-T0T
07069 L0 62 vZ/v2/%0 SLG620GE8VQT gy xdaEl 00% ~ TIId ALITILN 00 ADYANT SHIWNSNOD ¥Z/ST/%0 000°026-0LL-10T
0v069 pE GGT vZ/ve/b0 vLS6206€8V0g T00d - Q¥ AQAYET 00% - TII9 ALITILO 00 A9DWANT SHAWNSNOD bZ/ST/%0 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
0v069 88°8 vZ/v2/ %0 225192669202 Q¥ LOILYYD SE€66 - TII€ XIITILN 02 X9¥INE SUIWNSNOD vZ/ST/%0 000°026-0LL-T0T
L9069 02°€92'6 vZ/0€/%0 TLET WSTYOMMEL/VODW/OMd TYOITIIWAOD TMNY XONEOY FONVENSNI YAEWIW XH ¥2/10/%0 000°016-0LL-T0T
08069 8G-G€ET vZ/0€/v0 pZ0Z 1IddY 00%Z/M¥0 aNVYTIAOOM/dd0/dOoL IFHL/NZWY MNVE HIVIS v2Z/€2/%0 00T 068-0LL-T0T
08069 9Z"LET v¥Z/0€/%0 vyZ0e TIYdY OO0Z/MdD ANV¥IdoOM/ddo/dOL FFUL/NZWY MNVE FIVLS ¥2/€2/%0 000°068-0LL-T0T
L8069 9¢° 288 bZ/0€/%0 Z9607T dN-NYHTID ONI¥dS 7202  JTI’NOIIDNYISNOD AITIVA-ITAL vz/21/%0 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
98069 00°00Z°S rZ/0€/%0 SG60T ADTAYHES TONYNIINIVW NMYT TI¥dY  OTT1’NOIIDNYISNOD AATIVA-I™L v2/52/%0 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIVYHE0 0Ll 3deqg

pL"9G A9EHOYVY 89L 3deq zo04 TEIOL
08069 pL"9G ¥Z/0E/%0 pz0Z TI¥dY OO0%Z/Xd0 dNY¥TAOOM/dd0/dol dFTIL/NZWY MNYE AIVLS vzZ/€2/%0 000°0bL-89L-T0T
AGFHOMY 89L 3deQ

L 69LT ¥g000s £9L 3deg z04 Te1OL
85866 rZ0g TI¥dY SYJYd - SMOYNS NOISSHONOD MNYE ANOWHONAS/E0TD S WYS vZ/0€/V0 SL9 0bL~€9L-T0T
08069 99°6¥% bZ/0E/%0 pZ0z TI9dY O0Z/¥¥D aNY'IAOOM/dd0/d0l ITIL/NZWY MNVE HIYIS ¥2/€2/50 L9 0bL-€9L-TOT
66°21 £zov SIMIHS HOVYOD ~ YHDOOS °"ONI  STIIW ONILIINY MUNIDVS v2/92/%0 00€"0FL-€9L~T0T
11°82S 698¢ SIYIHS AAYED €-g ¥IDO0S "ONI  STIIW ONIIIINMN MYNIOVS vZ/92/%0 00E°0FL-£9L-T0T
b0 TLS L98¢E SIMIHS HAVYO IST-M ¥d000S °"ONI  STTIIW ONILIINM MUNIOVS vZ/92/%0 00£°0FL-€9L-10T
0T"v8¢ pZ0Z 1I¥9dY SY¥Yd - SQTHAIZ YHAI00S SWYITIIM-NIMITHS b¥Z/0€/%0 000°0%L-€9L~10T
0v°€9¢€ 968¢ SIMIHS S.GX YEDD0S ONI  STTIIW ONIILINY MYNIOVS vZ/92/%0 000°0FL-€9L-T0T
08069 98°10F bZ/08/%0 pz0z 1I¥9dY 00%Z/MdD aNV'TIAOOM/dd0/dOoL IFIL/NZWY MNYE ALYIS vZ/eT/v0 000 0FL-€9L~T0T
¥ED00S €9L 3daa

L7728 SWYYO0Nd SNAZILID ¥OINZS 29, 23deq 104 Te3oL
SL'BEZ Z8T AWYW - HONNT HOINIS dTHSNMOL SYWOHI  IDI¥ISIA TOOHDS RITIVA NWMS vZ/10/S0 000°0FL-29L-T0T
08069 L6°L2S vZ/0€/%0 P20z TIddY ©00Z/3¥0 dNVTIAOOM/dd0/dOoL JFHL/NZWY MNVE FIVIS vZ/€2/%0 000°0¥L-2Z9L-T0T
SWY¥O0Md SNEZILID ¥OINFIS z9L 3ded

05°166‘6 DOMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9GL 3dsg 104 Te3ol
08069 00°%b1’8 vZ/0E/%0 pz0Z TI¥dY 00Z/M¥D aNVYIQAOOM/dd0/dolL ITUL/NZWY MNYE FLYLS veZ/ez/%0 GLG VL6~9GL-TOT
6L069 06" LF8’'T bZ/0€/%0 £69827 9TIIS YALNAD TUNIYN JIHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI dno¥s 43onIds v2/22/%0 SLS bPL6-9GL~10T
ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOYE 96L 3ded

LE 8G6°C NOIIVMISINIWAY ZG6L 3daq 104 Te30L
25069 GL'6F vZ/0€E/¥%0 vzoz WYYH0Nd FONYISISSY HIXOTAWI SADIANAS XTIWVA % QTIIHD vZ/€2/%0 000" LT8-2SL-10T
08069 00'G¥V bZ/0€/%0 pz0e 1I¥dY 00Z/M¥D ANYIQAOOM/dd0/d0L FFIL/NZRY MNYE HIVIS ¥2/€2/%0 000°%08-25L-T0T
29069 0y g¢€ vZ/0€/%0 vZ0Z AYW a3ay/ALITIAVSIA/ZATT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIQYW y2/10/G60 00€°91L-T5L-T0T
95069 €1°261 vZ/0€/%0 £20799G000SIY WNIWEEd 7202 AR TYINIQ YIT3d ¥2/10/50 00Z°9TL~ZSL-10T
62°LT 1/90-02/50~€000 NOISIA/HITYEH IW 30 QTIIHS ANTL SSO¥D INId vZ/12/60 00T°9TL-2SL-T0T
79069 627611 pZ/0€/%0 y20Z R¥W a3ay¥/RLITILYSIA/FAIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW ¥Z/10/50 001°9TL-2SL-T0T
16°106°¢ 1/90-02/50-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH IW JO dTATHS HANTE SSOED INTH yZ/12/%0 000°9TL~-2GL-10T
NOILVSISINIWAY zSL 3ded
aNnd ONIIVYEd0 TYIANED T[0T pund
¥o8UD unoury 21egd YD aoTONUT ‘089 90TOAUT IOpUSA 23eg 8dTIoAaUT IoqunN T9O

£/T

:abeg

MOYHD ¥ddvd

CAdAL MDEHO - QIVd ONY NE4O HIOH

QAZITYNMAOCONA ANY (EZITYNINOL HLOYE
p20Z/%1/G0 - $202/81/v0 S3ALVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 1d¥0d3d NOILNEIYLSIA TD EDIOANI

drysusog, sewoyyl :€d
YHOIWIVY :I8s()
WY Z€:TT $20Z/¥1/S0



697129 LY ANNd ONIIVYEJO TVHENID 10T pung 04 Telol

F9°LE NIVIL 9LL 3de@ z04 [elolL
08069 6611 FZ/0€/%0 pZ0z TTI¥dY  00Z/MYD JNVTIA00M/dd0/dOL FdAEL/NZRWY MNVE JIVLS vZ/€2/%0 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
LL069 §9°6¢ vZ/0€/%0 091882010 SY¥Yd -~ SIuVd NIVYL INIWdINOT 3 @Mvdd DIAILNJIIOS v2/91/%0 000°'0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVIL 9LL 3ded

L6 8ET SINIAT TYIOAdS pLL 3deg I04 TeIOL
ZL069 L6 BET PZ/0€/%0 T00-TLPEOTO HISOd/SA¥VYOISOd MY¥d FHIL NI OINDI4 10Nd0¥d 30IAJ0 SSEUIXHE INIWd ¥2/61/9%0 000" 106-¥LL-10T
SINAAT TVYIDHAS vLL 1deQ

GE'ELG’S VIINAD/IANISTId TUNLYN gL 3deq 104 Teiol
67069 00°98¢ ¥Z/0€/7%0 58097 WIINID TUAIUN - WINI TYLIR TIVLSNI ONI ‘0D MNYYd "L°Y p2/02/%0 000°0E€6-2LL-TOT
£5069 LZ 11E pZ/0€/%0 62999€L86TOC ayg ILOILYYD 0999 ~ T1IId XIITILA 0D A9YANT SUIWNSNOD vZ/€2/%0 000°026-2LL-TOT
L9069 €2 EWS rZ/0€/%0 TLET WSTYOWUAL/YOOW/9ONd TYITHIWNWOD TMNY AONEOY FONVENSNI HIGWIN AR vZ/10/%0 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
ZL069 00°9¢ vZ/0€/¥0 T00-G0GEOQTO YAINAD FEAIYN - YYANIATYD AVW IONQ0¥d HDIJJ0 SSHUIXE INIHd ve/ve/vo 000" T06-2LL~T0T
Z2L069 [AAA ¥Z/0€/%0 T00-69VE0TO HAINZD FINLYN -~ FOAVEIWNYN  IONA0¥d HO0IJJA0 SSHAYIXT INIHd vZ/81/%0 000" 106-2LL-10T
00°00G°¢ 1-8FT 262 - NOILYLISHEY NOIS IL/QFHS ¥dLIV¥M ZINYHOS ¥ DI¥d ve/ce/vo 000°LT8-2LL~T0T
08069 66 L vZ/0€/%0 pZ0Z TINdY 00Z/M¥D dNYIAO0M/dd0/d0L FFYL/NZWY MNYE ALYLS vZ/€2/%0 00T°0T18-2LL-T0T
08069 78°666C vZ/0€/¥%0 pz0g TIMAY O00Z/M¥D dNYTAOOM/dd0/d0L IFTUL/NZWY MNYE FIYLS re/€2/v0 000" 0FL-CLL-TOT
: VALNAD/AAIISAYd FIATLYN 2oL 3dad

9 €96 TIVELO0d 9¥Id TLL 3deq T0d Te3lol
9.069 09°€EVC vZ/0€/V0 GG8€E SI¥IHS FAVED €-Z - TIYELIOOd 9¥IA  "ONI  STIIN ONILIINM MUNIOVYS v¥2/9¢/%0 00€ 0FL-TLL-TOT
9L069 £€°28¢ rZ/0€/¥0 ZG8E SIMIHS HAVYD T~ - TIVYEI00d O¥IA  "ONI  STIIW ONIILINY MYNIOVS vZ/92¢/%0 00€°0VL-TLL-TOT
08069 TLLEE vZ/0€/%0 pz0z TIYdY O0Z/YD ANYTIQOOM/dd0/dOoL FIUL/NZWY MNYE FLVLS vZ/€2/%0 000°0FL-TLL-TOT
TIVEL00d 9vI1d TLL 3ded

2076022 FONUYNIINIYW 3 SNOILVYAA0 0Ll 3deQ 03 =30l
£v069 00°62 ve/vz/%0 889€699ZE€6 ESLTIW DIWLIOFTE - IASYIT/SINHY ANVT 00 X9¥INI SYAWNSNOD pZ/LT/P0 007 0¥6-0LL-TOT
LC Er8 989€£0696 Tdnd TISIAIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMQAIIAS ¥Z/0€/%0 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
00°12¢ G9ETOT SYYVYd - YI0d¥¥ - ¥IVdad SONI LSAMHIYON FYIL NIILOL ¥Z/0e/%0 000 8E6-0LL-TOT
00°20¥ yZ0Z TIddY FONYNALNIYW/SYIVdAd ONI TYINTY 3 INIWAINDA 93H FZ/10/S0 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
S0°GLY yz0z TINdY TT/M00¥ YIAIH/MO0Y YEJ/HOIAW ¥vYadd ONI ISdND INOLS vZ/0€/%0 000 0€6-0LL~T0T
007968 €v0Y SIMIHSIVIAMS/SIMIHS FAONYNILNIVW “ONI STTIW ONILLINY MYNIOVS ¥2/92/v0 000°0E6-0LL-TOT
00°9S IME0d-0PTL009G6T OILDIASNI YFHSINONILXE FIAIJ TYOANNY JJIVYS 3 HIUIJ AYMNOD YIOSINNIW yZ/81/%0 000 0€6-0LL-TO0T
00°96¢ g ¥3d-6ETL009GT OIIDAISNI JYIHSINONIIXIT FUIA TIVONNY HAVS 3 FYIJ AVYMNOD YIOSINNIW ve/81/%0 000°0E€6-0LL-TO0T
007021 [ ¥44 MUYd A¥Q - S€INg ¥IVddd “ONI  DIMIDZETE AAQdET v2/62/v0 000 0E6-0LL-TOT
HONUNILNIVH 3 SNOILWIALO 0L 3ded
aNNd ONILYEEd0 TVEENTD T0T pund
Jyo|YD JIunoury 83ed YYD aotToaur *0s8(Q soToAaul IOPUIA 921eg 8o0TOAUT IsqunyN I9

€/ tabeg

MOFHD ¥IAYd EJAL MOHHD - dIV¥d ANV NAJO HLod
QdZITYNINOLNN ANV QHZITYNINOL HIOH
y20Z/v1/50 ~ »20Z/8T/%0 SEIVA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d Ld0d3d¥ NOILNHIYLSIA 19 FDIOANT

dtysumo] sewoy] :€d

YHOIHTY :a98N

WY Z€:T1T ¥20C/P1/G0



~=- NOILNHIYLSIA I9 A€ STYIOL ~--

P9 LE FONYNILNIYH/SUIVATT 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
L6°8€ET ONIHSITENd *» ONIINIYA 000" T06-FLL~TOT
00°98¢ ZONYNILNIVW/SIIVaad 000°0£6-2LL-T0T
LT TTE SIILITILA 000'0¢6~CLL-TOT
€2 EV9 RIITIGVIT TVIEANED FONWENSNI 000°0T6-CLL~TO0T
?0° 8¢ ONIHSITINA ¥ OSNILNIYd 000°T06-2LL-TOT
00°006°¢ SAOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd 000" L18-2LL-T0T
66 L SAOIANES QILOVUINOD 00T 0T8-2ZLL-TOT
Z8° 666G SAITIANS ONIIVYEIO 000 0FL-ZLL~TOT
€6°G629 SI¥IHS-I SJITddNS ONILVHEEEO0 00€°0bL-TLL-TOT
TL°LEE SAITAdNS ONIIVHEAO0 000 0bL~TLL-TOT
00°5¢ AYOdTIVE/ANYT SINIWIIEOV ASVAT 00% 0F6-0LL-TOT
LT EV8 1dnd TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
00°€29 ISNIAXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-TOT
Sy PPT’9 ADONUYNILNIVW/ SEIVdEd 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
06" FS6 SHILITILN 000°086-0LL~T0T
07 €92'6 ALITIEYIT TYdENED TONWVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL~TOT
85°6¢€T SNOILYIINAWHOD SSETIEIM 00T°068-0LL-TOT
92 LET ANOHAATHL 000 068-0LL-TOT
9€°280°9 SHUDIAYIS QILOYILNOD 000°0T8~0LL-TO0T
vL'9S SEITIANS ONIIVYEA0 000°0vL-89L-101
¥Z° 809 SNOISSHONOD~SEITAANs GLO'0PL~€9L-10T
AREAR TS SIMIHS-I $F¥ITddAS ONIIVYII0 00€ 0bL-E9L-T0T
9€°670°T SITTIINS ONIIVIIIO 000 0FL-E9L-TOT
2L"2Z8 SHITAANS ONILVIHdO 000°0FL~29L-T0T
0G°166‘6 IAYISTIL FENLYN “dWI IYIIdYD QLS FL6-9GL-T0T
SL 6V SADIAYIS TYNOISSIAOEd 000°LTI8-2GL-T0T
00°S¥ SENA 3 AIHSYETHEW 000°708-2G5L-101
I ANA) 00€ 9TL-TSL-T0T
€1°261 JONYENSNI TYILNAA 002°91TL-26L-101
8G679¢T JIIT/EYSIA WIFL ILHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-CGL-10T
1671052 AONYYNSNI HITYHEH 000°9TL~2SL-T0T
69129 LY :spung TTY 04 TeI0L
69°129°LY NN DNILVYIJ0 TVIENID 10T pung
’ :sTel0] pung
¥O2YDH Iunoury 23ed Yo 80TOAUT *0s88(Q 8dTOoAUT JIOpUBA
MOHHD ¥ddv¥d :ddAL MOIHD - QIVd ANY NIJO HIOE
aAZITYNGNOCNN GNY dEZITYNYAOL HIO™
y202/%y1/60 - $202/81/%0 SALYA LSOd
€/¢ :obeg AIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d IMOd®¥ NOIINEINISIA T9 FDIOANI

®3eQg 9DTOAUT

IoqUnN 9

drysumoy], sewoy] :dd
YHOIFIV :I8sn
WY Z2€:11 v20C/v1/60



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT MAY 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

I have the pool painted and have started adding water. [ have installed a new impeller and have
the motor back on thanks to some help from my friends at the DPW! We are bringing the old
train back to the park next week, Craig has re wired and installed a new parking brake system we
are going to try out, it’s a motorcycle hand brake attached to the drive shaft.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer and Flag football are on their fourth week and have not had any issues so far, we are short
staffed by have made it through so far! Swan Valley Girls Varsity wrapped up their season and
once ours ends on June 8™ we will do some field work, aerate and fertilize. The first Farmers
Market starts June 24" and they are excited about using the new slab for vendors.

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction is still moving along. The asphalt is down, holes for fence post are in and
the water line for the drinking fountain was installed. We still have a longs way to go but
its starting to look like something!

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Soccer and Flag football are going well and will end June 8. Camp registration is going well
and we are holding off on swim lesson registration right now until we see if we will have
lifeguards and the pool open.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1{Page



Nature Center & Preserve

H 1ML
y/

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPOUKT May 2024
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant has been sent out to bid. Work should be completed by the end
of this year.

The kayak launch should be going in at the end of May. We are not sure of the location of the
storage facility at this time. N

Servinski Sod Service has planted all the areas in the preserve except the shore bird area, as it is
still a bit wet for equipment. This is a super big job to have done.

Beautification Day with the Swan Valley Seniors will be on Monday, May 20.
NATURE CENTER UPDATE

Eric Schantz, a local artist, is beginning to work on the east side of the building. He is looking to
paint the watershed and a local map on the wall, as well as polishing up the historical displays
and doing graphic art work.

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm will be FUN
(Families United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for Grown up activities, and Thursdays
from 1-2, we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acorns.

Jessica McRae Jennifer Clor are offering yoga and mindfulness opportunities to children.
Jennifer is also offering meditation for adults.

We hosted a May potluck sponsored by Plant Based Saginaw. We also hosted the Trustee
Council for the Natural Resources Damage Assessment.

We hosted field trips for Shields Elementary second graders, SV 4" graders, Little Rascals
preschool, and 40 8" graders from Swan Valley Middle School. We will potentially host Havens
4™ graders’ end of the year field trip and a Swan Valley Learning Center field trip this summer.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

Lisa Williams from U. S Fish and Wildlife and Jessica Mistak from the DNR, who have been
essential to the process, are leaving their respective positions. Lisa is retiring and will be
replaced by Kaylyn Flannigan. Jessica is moving to a different position and we will be working
with Doug Schultz.




